From: John Mays

To: Burrows, Ronald

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Amendment of license (10 CFR 40.44) - NRC form 313
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:21:20 PM

Attachments: CF9286D0-AF44-48B4-993A-0EEFD5778AB2[36].png

Ron,

Note our new address below and other contact info is the same. | will prepare and amendment and send to

you soon.

Sincerely,

John

John M. Mays

Chief Operating Officer

Azarga Uranium Corporation

5200 DTC Parkway, Suite 280

Greenwood Village, Colorado, USA 80111-2700
(303) 790-7528 x106

(720) 415-0426 Cell

(303) 790-3885 FAX

jmays@powertechuranium.com
WWW.azargauranium.com

From: Ronald Burrows <Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov>

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 8:59 AM

To: John Mays <jmays@powertechuranium.com>

Subject: RE: Amendment of license (10 CFR 40.44) - NRC form 313

Good morning, John.
Here is a link to the form we discussed:

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc313.pdf

[Note: The generic page for forms is here:
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/#NRC ]
Regards,

Ron
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Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Uranium Recovery and Materials
Decommissioning Branch

301.415.6443





